Message

From: Bruce Chassy micloud.com]

Sent: 3/13/2015 3:14:08 PM
To: VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=] ]}
cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=JJi}; Jon Entine

2 ionentine.com]; CLAUSS, KELLY 1 [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn-JJ
Subject: Re: Quick Question

Will be able to join you and received webinar info
Bruce

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2015, at 5:32 AM, VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000] <} flemensanto.com> wrote:
Bruce ~ | sent you a meeting invite for today at 2:30 CT. Hopefully that works for you.

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 7:29 AM

To: 'Jon Entine'; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]
Cc: CLAUSS, KELLY J [AG/1000]; 'Bruce Chassy'
Subject: RE: Quick Question

Bruce Chassy is interested in this topic as well, Please include Bruce in this briefing.
Eric

From: Jon Entine [mailto:Jf@ionentine.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 5:15 PM

To: VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]; CLAUSS, KELLY J [AG/1000]
Subject: Re: Quick Question

Between 2:30pm-5:30pm EASTERN TIME Friday.
Monday is very flexible after 11am ET.

Jon

On Mar 12, 2015, at 6:10 PM, VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000] <-@monsanto.com> wrote:

lon

if vou can propose some times for Friday, Kelly and | can compare calendars and set something up. Sconer the better,

lohn
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From: Jon Entine [mailtomionentine.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 5:08 PM
To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]

Cc: CLAUSS, KELLY J [AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: Quick Question

Eric,

| would definitely like to get the skinny on this, but it would have to be tomorrow afternoon on Monday. Morning is

booked.

FYl, the GMO Beyond the Science has been translated into Spanish {(or will be in next few days) and we will be posting a

Spanish version on our website.

Is there any interest in expanding/following up on that project.

Since last fall, our traffic has expanded dramatically. Even had two days with more than 100,000 hits.

Jon

On Mar 12, 2015, at 6:04 PM, SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] {2 monsanto.com> wrote:

Jon - Tdon't have phone numbers, only e-mails for Bill et al. Honestly, | know they are seging my messages because

they have responded on other topics. Let’s give it through tomorrow,

On the topic of ARG, 1 really think you are going to want to cover this topic. Would vou be gvailable to tallo with Kelly

and John {copled) tomorrow, ideally in the morning? They are much closer to the entire process than | am.

Best,
Eric

From: Jon Entine [mailto Jj@ionentine.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:39 PM

To: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: Quick Question

Erich:

| appreciate the follow up.
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Can | call Bill's assistant and/or publisher to gauge the situation as when a reply might be forthcoming...it shouldn’t fall
on your shoulders. | can get Pam Ronald to call...that might elicit a response, or at least a heads up as to when a

response might be forthcoming.

As for IARC, | have not been tracking it at all. What is expected? How do you know what might be expected?

Jon

On Mar 12, 2015, at 5:27 PM, SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] <} E monsanto.com> wrote:

Jon —
Still no word from Bill Nye. | sent another message requesting a response to Bill, and copied his assistant and his
publisher.

Are you tracking the exchanges about IARC and its review of glyphosate and other pesticides? We have a team that has
followed closely the meeting and panel discussion. | am certain you are going to want to weigh in on the decision.

The story could break as early as next week. It is ‘technically’ embargoed pending official communication by IARC but it
is hard to predict when they will move.

Eric

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be
received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender

immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you
is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by
Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of
"Viruses" or other "Malware”.

Monsanto, aleng with its subsidiaries, accepts ne liability for any damage caused by any such code
transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations
of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations
issued by the U.S. Dspartment of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are
ocbligated to comply with all

applicable U.S5. export laws and regulations.
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This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is
intended to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in errcr, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-
mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to meonitoring, reading and
archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The reciplent of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware™.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export contrel laws and

regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions
regulations issued by the U.35. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipilent of this information
you are obligated to comply with all

applicable U.S5. export laws and regulations.

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is
intended to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-
mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and
archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is sclely responsible for checking for the
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware™

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject tc the export contrel laws and
regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions
regulations issued by the U.3. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Centrols (OFAC). As a recipient of this information
you are cobligated to comply with all

applicable U.5. export laws and regulations.
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This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is
intended to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in errcr, please notify the
sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-
mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to meonitoring, reading and
archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is sclely responsible for checking for the
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware™.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject tc the export contrel laws and
regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions
regulations issued by the U.3. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Centrols (OFAC). As a recipient of this information
you are cobligated to comply with all

applicable U.S5. export laws and regulations.
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